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Eric Fryson

From: Hayes, Annisha [AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 120015-El South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association Request to be Represented

Attachments: SFHHA Request to be Represented.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Kenneth L. Wiseman
Andrews Kurth LLP
1350 I Street, NW
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2715 (phone)
202-662-2739 (fax)

b. Docket No. 120015-EL

c. Document being filed on behalf of South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association
(SFHHA).

d. There is a total of 8 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is South Florida Hospital and Healthcare

Association Request to be Represented.
(See attached SFHHA Request to be Represented.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Regards.

Annisha Hayes
AndrewsKurth, LLP

1350 | Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2783
202-662-2739 (fax)
ahayes@andrewskurth.com
www . andrewskurth.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those

intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail

or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender

of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any aftachments to it immediately.

Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any

part of its contents to any other person. Thank you. ARV Y R VIS VETT o B gl
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be
legally privileged and include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified
above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and
any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any
purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Thank you

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this e-mail (including any attachment) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the person. If this e-mail 1s used or referred to in connection with the promoting
or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it should be construed as written to support the
promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the taxpayer should seek advice based on
the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

§

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida §

Power & Light Company § Docket No.: 120015-E1
§ Filed: March 19, 2012

REQUEST OF THE SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND
HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION TO BE REPRESENTED BY
LISA M. PURDY AND WILLIAM M. RAPPOLT
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES

Pursuant to Rules 28-106.105, 28-106.106 and 28-106.107 of the Floridé Administrative
Code, the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (“SFHHA™) hereby files this
request to grant the following attorneys Qualified Representative status to appear in the
captioned proceeding: Lisa M. Purdy and William M. Rappolt {collectively, the “Attorneys™).
SFHHA is fully aware of thg services which the Attorneys can provide and is aware that SFHHA
can be represented by counsel of the Florida Bar as defined in Rule 28-106.106 and has chosen
to be represented by the following attorneys who are members of the bars discussed herein. This
request is for additional counsel, and not a substitution of counsel. As a result, in addition to the
foregoing counsel, Kenneth L. Wiseman, Mark F. Sundback and J. Peter Riplcj{ should continue

to be listed as counsel for SFHHA. The contact for the additional Attorneys is as follows:
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Lisa M. Purdy

William M. Rappolt

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 662-2700

Fax: (202) 662-2739

Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com

wrappoit@andrewskurth.com

In accordance with Rule 28-106.106, SFHHA provides the following information with
respect to the Attorneys:

(1)  Ms. Purdy is a member in good standing of the Bar of the District of Columbia
and admitted to practice before the District of Columbia Court of Appeals, the highest court in
the District’s judicial system. Ms. Purdy is also admitted to practice in the Commonwealth of
Virginia, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second and District of Columbia Circuits,.as well as
the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia and the U.S, District Court for the Eastern
District of Virginia. Mr. Rappolt is a member in good standing of the Bar of Maryland and
admitted to practice before the Maryland Court of Appeals, the highest court in Maryland’s
Jjudicial system. Mr. Rappolt is also admitted to practice before the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia, as well as the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia. Each is
experienced in the matters involved in public utility regulation and has practiced before agencies
engaged in such regulation as reflected in the attached certifications.

) Ms. Purdy represented SFHHA before the Florida Public Service Commission as
a Qualified Representative in Docket No. 080677-EL

(3) Neither Ms. Purdy nor Mr. Rappolt have been disciplined in any manner or have

any pending disciplinary proceeding.

WAS:181006.1



4) See the attached sworn affidavit of Ms. Purdy stating that she is in good standing.

of the Bar of the District of Col.umbia and the attached sworn affidavit of Mr. Rappolt stating
that he is i good standing of the Bar of Maryland. The respective sworn affidavits also state
that each is: experienced in the matters involved in public utility regulation; has practiced before
agencies engaged in such regulation; has knowledge of the Florida Statues relative to the
Commission’s jurisdiction; has knowledge of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure relating to
discovery in an administrative proceeding; has knowledge of the Florida Administrative Code
and Florida.Statues relative to the rules of evidence; including the concept of hearsay in an
administrative proceeding; has acquired and will acquire further knowledge of the factual and
legal issues involved in this proceeding; and has knowledge of and corﬁplied with the Standards
of Conduct for Qualified Representativeé, Rule 28-106.107 of the Florida Administrative Code.
WHEREFORE, SFHHA requests that the Commission grant this request.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Linda §. Quick

Linda S. Quick, President

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association
6030 Hollywood Blvd

Suite 140

Hollywood, Florida 33024

Phone: (954) 964-1660

Fax: (954) 9642-1260

March 19, 2012

WAS:181006.1



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida §

Power & Light Company §
§ Docket No.: 120015-E1

§

AFFIDAVIT OF LISA M. PURDY

I, Lisa M. Purdy, hereby certify, pursuant to Rule 28-106.106 of the Florida
Administrativc Code, that [ am an attomey in good standing of the Bar of the District of
Columbia; that I am experienced in the matters mvolved in public utility regulation; that 1 have
practiced before agencies engaged in such regulation; that I have knowledge of the Florida
Statues relative to the Commission’s jurisdiction; that I have knowledge of the Florida Rules of
Civil Procedure relating to discovery in an administrative proceeding; that I have knowledge of
the Florida Administrative Code and Florida Statues relative to the rules of evidence, including
the concept of hearsay in an administrative proceeding; that I have acquired and will further
acquire knowledge of the factual and legal issues involved in this proceeding; and that I have
knowledge of and have complied with the Standards of Conduqt for Qualified Representatives,

Rule 28-106.107 of the Florida Administrative Code.

WAS:181006.1
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Lida M. Ixfrdy e
District of Columbia Bar No. 983680

Affirmed and subscribed before me this /7 “day of March, 2012.

Lo o dtd 2 Sl

Notary Public

L . 'ELIZABETH A. BALOWIN
My Commission EXpires: ____ wotary Public, District of Columbia
Lo -My:Commission-Expires 6/14/2015.

WAS:181006.t



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida ' §

Power & Light Company §
' § Docket No.: 120015-E1

§

AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM M. RAPPOLT

I, William M. Rappolt, hereby certify, pursuant to Rule 28-106.106 of the Florida
Administrative Code, that I am an attorney in good standing of the Bar of Maryland; that I am
experienced in the matters involved in public utility regulation; that I have practiced before
agencies engaged in such regulation; that I have knowledge of the Florida Statues relative to the
Commission’s jurisdiction; that I have knowledge of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure
relating to discovery in an administrative proceeding; that I have knowledge of the Florida
Administrative Code and Florida Statues relative to the rules of evidence, inciuding the concept
of hearsay in an administrative proceeding; that 1 have acquired and will further acquire
knowledge of the factual and legal issues involved in this procéeding; and that I have knowledge
of and have complied with the Standards of Conduct for Qualified Representatives, Rule 28-

106.107 of the Florida Administrative Code.

WAS:181006.1
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William M. Rappolt

Affirmed and subscribed before me this /WA day of March, 2012.

kb 4. 13l

NotaTry Public

Lo ELIZABETH A. sALOWIN
My Commission Expires: |~°,‘i,hcrym P"bi lic, D?lpﬂffl of éfolum‘m.
' TIORRTEXDIres 6/14/2015:
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served by

electronic mail, U.S. Mail, or Federal Express, this 19th day of March, 2012, to the following;:

Florida Power & Light Company
Ken Hoffman

R. Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, F1. 32301-1858

Phone: (850) 521-3900

Fax: (850) 521-3939

Email: ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Email: John.Bulter@fpl.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vickie Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 681-3828

Fax: (850) 681-8788

Email: jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
vkaufiman(@kagmlaw.com

Florida Retail Federation

Robert Sheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, III

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth,
Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: (850) 385-0070

Fax: (850) 385-5416

Email: schefl@gbwlegal.com

WAS:181006.1

JR. Kelly

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 -
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 -
Phone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 487-6419 _

Email: KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us

Robert H. Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523
Coral Springs, FL 33076
Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Jennifer Crawford

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Email: JCRAWFORD@PSC.state.fl.us

Federal Executive Agencies
Christopher Thompson

Karen White

c/o AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403
Email: chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil

Charles Milsted, Associate State Director
200 West College Avenue '
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 577-5190

Email: CMilsted@aarp.org

/s/ Linda 8. Quick
Linda S. Quick




